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ADDENDUM 3 
to 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES 

FOR 
THE COUNTY ROAD 35 AT WALKER CREEK BRIDGE PROJECT 

BR-NBIL(510) 
 
 

Revised Proposal Submission Deadline: 12:00 p.m. January 13, 2026 
 

December 17, 2025 
 
To All Bidders: 
 
The Following is Addendum 3 to the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the County Road 35 at Walker Creek 
Bridge Project. Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your submission. 
 
QUESTIONS RECEIVED 

 
1. Can you please clarify if your responses to Questions 1-4 (provided in Addendum #2) are specifically 

related to the Site Restoration Plan scope? Please see our submitted Questions 1-4 below: 
• Q1 | For development of the plans, specifications and estimate (PSE), will there be 3rd party 

reviews (e.g. resource agencies or Caltrans) that may require multiple submittals?  
• Q2 | Is the intent for timeline of the Site Restoration Project PSE to be bid for construction 

concurrently with the bridge replace (e.g. part of the bridge project), or will it be bid separately?  
• Q3 | If bid separately, the timeline in Padre Associates Site Restoration plan states that the 

planting will be conducted in October-December following completion of the bridge 
replacement.  Is the intent for planting to be completed in October-December 2026?  

• Q4 | Does the County wish cost proposal include cost for a 5-year monitoring program 
referenced in Padre Associates report?  

 
A: Questions 1-3 pertain to the Site Restoration Project. This work will be completed by a contractor 
hired specifically to do the site restoration, and not part of the bridge construction contract.  
Question 4 is pertaining to the Consultant. The County is requesting the Consultant provide 
construction engineering (CE) services for the Bridge Construction Project and also provide 
preliminary engineering (PE) and construction engineering (CE) services for the Site Restoration 
Project. The 5-year monitoring of the restoration is to be included in that scope of services.  

 
2. Are we allowed to include any proposed contract revisions in an Appendix so they do not count against 

page limitations? 
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A: Any conflicts or non-acceptability of the terms and conditions of the contract agreement shall be 
allowed in the Appendix and not counted towards the page limitations. Please make reference to these 
documents in the Introductory Letter. 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

 The County will allow additional clarifying questions to be asked for the responses issued in 
Addendum 2 & 3. Submit clarifying questions in writing no later than 1/2/2025. 


